
WDG 
QIuE RidaE Radio Co. 

P.O. Box 292 Dahlonega, Georgia 30539 
404-864-4477 

Toll Free in Georgia 1-800-241-2737 
"North Georgia's BIG Country Sound" 

Dear sire 

ee 10,000 watts 

This is to confirm your reception report o; 

MICHAEL A. HOLLIFIELD 
PRESIDENT and GENERAL MANAGER 

KEVIN C. CROOM 
VICE-PRESIDENT and STATION MANAGER 

4/zf/f-3 

CHARLES S. READ 
OPERATIONS MANAGER 

At the time of you reception of our sinal, we were operating 

at a power of 5299 watts, as authorized by FCC. Thank You 

for your kind letter, and if "ou are ever in our area, nlcase 

come by our facilities. 

Transmitter: Harris ".W -11A 
Board: Marris (ateswav 80 
Processor: CRL 
Antenna: quarter wave vertical, series excitation 

Sincerely yours 

"6ichael A. Íollifield 
President and General Mana'er 


